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January 12‘ 1967 AOORESS REALY TO,

ROOM 2000 - WILCO BLDG.
MIDLAND. TEXAS 798704

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088
Sante Fe, New Mexico

RE: Application for Dual Completion
Coleman #1, J Sec. 17, T-25S,
R-36E, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Mr. L. P. Thompson, Continental 0il Company, by letter January 6, 1967,
filed an objection to our request for a dual bradenhead well on the above
location. Mr. Thompson pointed out also, that our C-102 showed 88 acres

dedicated, instead of 80 acres. The error was typographical and the C-102
should read 80 acres.

We feel that our original application is mechanically sound and that at pre-
sent the zones are completely separated. However, since we are not in posi-
tion to actually produce both zones simultaneously against our gathering
line pressure and since Shell 0il Company is still producing oil from the
Queens Zone on this same lease, we request an amendment to our proposal.

Vie now request that we be granted a bradenhead connection only, and that
tne lower zone be shut-in until further evidence would warrant the produc-
tion from combined zones, or another application for dual completion should
ve filed, backed by production and future pressure data.

Thank you for your attention to this problem.

Your; truly,

s il

Ef/;. Coel

Manager, Regional Production
EJC/jan
CC - Shell 0il Company

C
Tidewater Cil Company Sk
e Atlantic 0il & Refining Company c

N



